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GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHII
HEAD QUARTERS, DELHI FIRE SERVICE, NEW DELHI -11000

Dated:- |¢}.06.2022

No.F6/DFS/MS/NDZ/2022/ (o £le~ye. / 26

To

The Executive Engineer,

Delhi Tourism & Transportation
Development Corporation Ltd.,
Srinivaspuri, Lajpat Nagar,

Near Cambridge School, Ring Road,
New Delhi - 110065.

Sub:- Regarding issuance of NOC/FSC in r/o Dr. H.J. Bhabha Industrial Training Institute,
Mayur Vihar Phase-1, Delhi.
Sir,
This has reference to your letter No. 25(07)/DTTSC/Engg./EE(E)/2022-23/70 dated 07/05/2022

on the subject cited above. You are requested to submit the compliance of said letter no.

F6/DFS/MS/BP/2017/11 dated 06.01.2017 (photocopy enclosed).

Yours faithfully

—

=
%L

(Dr. S.K. Tomar)
Dy. Chief Fire Officer
Delhi Fire Service

Copy to:-
The Executive Engineer (Civil), f\’\j
Education Project Division-I,
Vikas Bhawan-2,
Govt. of NCT Delhi, Civil Lines, Delhj — 54,
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i‘;ﬂVl-‘RNMIiM OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELH|
RLCTORATL OF DLLHI FIRE SLRYICL NEW DELHI - 119001

NO. F.o/ DFS ms/m'amq / /)

To,

[ated

o 0f ~=1-17)
li.\ccun\c Engineer(Civil)

Education project division -1

Vikas Bhawan.2

Govt. of NCT Delhi . Civil Lines
Delhi-S4

Sub:- Clearance of building plans from fire safety point of view in /o East Defhi
N Campus of Delhi Technological University (DTU) at ITI Mayur Vihar Dethi 91
ir

Please refer to your letter NO. 54(9)/EE/Edu. project Div.-1/PWD dated 23.12.16
on the subject cited above. In this connection, it is to inform you that the above referred
building plans have been scrutinized by this department from fire & life safety pomnt of
view and following shortcomings are observed.

I. Fire tower is not proposed as per clause 9.3.13 of UBBI-2016.

Alternate exit to pump house is not proposed as per clause 7.10 of UBBI-2G16
Refuge area is not proposed as per clause 9.3.6 of UBBL-2016.

Fire control room is not proposed as per clause 9.3.10 of UBBL-2016.

02 meter door width in the lecture theatre/seminar hall is not proposed.
Electrical /AHU room in H-5 is not protected fire check door.

Fire fighting arrangements are not marked on the plans as per NBC zar-
4/UBBL-2016.

8. Smoke management system are not proposed as per NBC pan— .
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In view of above, the building plans are hereby retumed to recti® the anunc
shortcomings and resubmit for further consideration in the matter.

Yours faitha!
Encl. As above
(\irendra Singh
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